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Community Work Placements Memo

To: Community Work Placement
Providers
Cc: Senior Performance Managers

Performance Managers
Jobcentre Plus SPOCs

From: Yvonne Hendry

Memo Serial Number: CWP LR12

Date: 4 November 2015

Subject: CWP Provider Guidance Version 2
Action: For information

CWP Provider Guidance Version 2.0 is now available at CWP Provider
Guidance

The main changes are:
¢ Inclusion of the MPLs as per Contract Variation 2
e Insertion of the CWP Validation (previously only available in hardcopy)
with some amendments

This list is not exhaustive, there have also been some minor changes to add
clarity in some paragraphs.

This version supersedes the previous version so please ensure your supply
chain is aware of the updated version.

Further Information Contact Details

For further information please, in the first instance, contact your Performance
Manager.


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/community-work-placements-dwp-provider-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/community-work-placements-dwp-provider-guidance



